
From: Ullrich, Grant 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:01 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: Participation in Perkins+Will symposium  
  

Steve, 

  

I attended, in my official capacity, parts of a symposium hosted by Perkins + Will, an architecture firm, 
on 9/19 and 9/20 at their offices in the Wrigley Building. As part of the program, I was a participant on a 
panel discussion on 9/20. The program included dinner on 9/19 and breakfast and lunch on 9/20.  A 
copy of the symposium agenda is attached. 

  

  

--- 

Grant Ullrich 
Deputy Commissioner 
City of Chicago Department of Buildings 
 



 

 

Meeting Agenda  

To: Project Delivery Symposium Attendees Date: September 20, 2017 

From: Tyson Curcio Project Name: 
2017 Project Delivery 
Symposium 

Subject: Annual Project Delivery Symposium  Project Number:  

    

 
Date Time Activity Facilitator 

Tues. 9/19 6:30 PM Dinner (For those that arrive early) Optional  

Wed. 9/20 7:30 AM – 8:00 AM Light Breakfast / Welcome   

 

 

8:00 AM – 8:15 AM  Agenda Overview and Expectations Curcio 

8:15 AM – 10:00 AM Introductions (each participant, who, where from, role and):  Related 
to your daily project delivery experience, identify one practice we 
should Start / Stop / Continue in order to increase efficiency. 

All 

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM Break  

10:30 AM – 12:00 PM Innovation Incubator Presentations 							 

30 Min Architectural VFX - Visual Effects and Cinematography Workflows for 
Architectural Design 

John 
Bittinger							 

30 Min BIM My Building: Using Computational Design to Convert CAD 
Drawings 

Jay Lim									 

30 Min Augmented Reality in Design Fie Xie			 

12:00 PM – 12:45 PM Lunch – Innovation Discussion  

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Digital Practice – Lean Project Delivery for Architects M. Peterman 

2:00 PM – 3:00 PM Research – Process Tools J. Haymaker 

3:00 PM – 3:15 PM Break  

3:15 PM – 5:00 PM P3 (Public + Private Partnerships) – 101 Overview, best practices for 
team organization – Panel Discussion 

Portella, Barker, 
Jefcoat 

5:00 PM – 5:30 PM Summary / Day One Wrap Up TBD 

6:00 PM  Dinner – TBD  

   



 
   2 

 

 

 

Thur. 9/21  7:30 AM – 8:45 AM Measuring Efficiency in Deliverables 
Discussion over Breakfast 

Rosebrough 
Mass 

 8:45 AM – 9:45 AM High Value Drawings and Digital Models All  

 9:45 AM – 10:00 AM Break  

 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM Digital Deliverables vs Paper: Where are we today and next steps – 
MAAD (Model as a Deliverable) 

Panel – external 
participants 

 12:30 PM – 1:00 PM Summary Day Two Wrap Up  
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